Griet Aerts

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Leadership experience for over 10 years in consumer goods, including 3 years at Colruyt Group and 8 years at Procter&Gamble.

Experience in global partnerships and community building at the World Economic Forum.

Working for over 10 years in project groups and on family governance of the Colruyt family.

Partner at Korys, the investment company of the Colruyt family.

A diverse professional background, studied at multiple universities and lived in three countries.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Feb 2021 onwards, Korys, Belgium	Partner
2021 onwards	Board mandate in Sovindev III, IV, V and Vendis I, II, III
2018 – 2021, Colruyt Group, Belgium	Business Unit Manager – Colruyt Group Academy
2016 – 2018, World Economic Forum, Switzerland	Global Leadership Fellow, Family Business Community Lead
2010 – 2016, Procter & Gamble, Switzerland	Innovation Finance Leader Downy/Lenor Global (sales \$5bn) Commercial Finance Leader Fabric Care Eastern Europe Senior Financial Planner on Pampers CEEMEA (sales \$3bn)
2008 – 2010, Procter&Gamble, Belgium	Financial Analyst Logistics for Western Europe, Belgium

2007 – 2008, United Nations World Food Programme, Italy Information Management Consultant

EDUCATION

2017-2019	Global Leadership Fellows Programme, World Economic Forum
2015	Orchestrating Winning Performance, IMD Business School, Lausanne, Switzerland
2003-2007	Master's Degree in Financial Economics, University of Ghent, Magna Cum Laude Société Générale Private Banking Award for Best Thesis on a Financial Subject Bachelor's Degree in Economics, Université Libre de Bruxelles
1999-2004	Master's Degree in Philosophy, University of Ghent, Cum Laude One year Erasmus Program in Firenze in Italy, Magna Cum Laude